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Dear 
 
Thank you for your email to my colleague, , regarding the proposed Direction under
Article 4(1) of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 in relation to camping sites, by Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority.
 
The reason and justification for the proposed Direction are a matter for the Park Authority,
which is currently in the process of consulting on the proposed Direction.  It is open to you
and your Group members to participate in the consultation process, to ensure your views
are taken into consideration.  You can engage with this process by visiting the following
webpage: https://www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales/get-involved/article-41-direction-
consultation-page.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio / Planning Directorate
Y Grŵp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig / Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru  / Welsh Government
CP2, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd CF10 3NQ  / CP2, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ
Ffôn / Tel: 
 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 10 January 2025 11:40
To: 
Subject: Pembrokeshire National Park - Article 4 (1) Direction for 28 day use of land for camping,
caravans and/or mobile homes

 
Good morning 
 
Wonder if you can help?
 
We’ve received an email this morning from Pembrokeshire National Park regarding the
implementation of the above.  We are concerned about the implications for CAMpRA Rally



Group, who as you know, issue certificates to land owners exempting them from the
requirement for a campsite licence.  
 
If this is implemented, It will be extremely disappointing, since the purpose of National
Parks is to allow access to all.
 
Hope you can help.
 
Kind regards

 
 

 Director
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